

SOUTHWEST CORRIDOR TASK FORCE
BY-LAWS
04-20-93

NAME:

*The name of this organization shall be the;
“Southwest Corridor Task Force”*

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this organization shall be, in general:

- a. To work to maintain the quality and integrity of the residential area.*
- b. To provide input to any plans for development of public or commercial construction within the corridor.*
- c. To limit commercial encroachment.*
- d. To provide input for any plans concerning the traffic regulations in the corridor.*
- e. To work to upgrade the condition of homes, streets, sidewalks, street lighting, and traffic signals in the corridor.*

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP:

General membership shall not be restricted. It is open to any and all citizens of our community who have a specific interest in the Southwest Corridor Task Force.

General members will have a voice without vote. However, to be a voting member, a member shall meet the following requirements:

- a. Must meet general membership as noted:*
- b. Must be properly aware of the issues affecting the Southwest Corridor Task Force, preceding the voting meeting:*
- c. Residential property owners / renters within the corridor:*
- d. Business property owners / renters within the corridor:*
- e. Public / private service organizations within the corridor:*

VOTING:

Members shall vote in person or by proxy. A proxy will be written, signed statement, verified by the Secretary of the Task Force.

MEETINGS:

Meetings will be held on the 4th Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the Boys & Girls Club located at 505 Orchard Lane, with the exception of Thanksgiving. Meeting time and place are subject to change.

SOUTHWEST CORRIDOR TASK FORCE: BY - LAWS

DUES:

There shall be no dues or special assessments to belong to this organization.

OFFICERS:

The officers of this organization shall be a Chairperson, a Vice - Chairperson, and a Secretary. The duties of the officers shall be listed separately and attached to these By -Laws as Procedures. The officers shall be elected each year at the General Meeting. A democratic process will be followed in this election.

COMMITTEES:

The Chairperson shall, and can appoint any member of the Task Force to help in a special field for any detailed committee work.

ELECTIONS:

A nominating committee of 3 members shall be elected by the membership at a meeting preceding the General Meeting, and shall report to the membership at a meeting immediately preceding the General Meeting.

QUORUM:

A majority of the active membership, present or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of all business of this organization.

AMENDMENTS:

These By -Laws may be amended at any regular meeting of this organization by a majority vote of the voting members present. Such amendment must be proposed in writing by an active member at the meeting immediately preceding that at which the amendment is voted on. Upon its adoption, a copy of the amendment shall be mailed to the Community Development office of the City of Billings.